
 

 
 

 

June 24, 2025 
Addendum No. 07 
File Reference Number: RFP 2025 035 
Title: Iroquois Falls Subdivision Track Rehabilitation 
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

 
Please refer to the following information / clarifications: 
 
Item 1: Part 5 – Request for Proposals – CCDC 4-2023 Supplementary Conditions – Section 59 
– GC 11.1 Insurance 
 

7. Technology Liability Insurance for financial loss arising out of an error, omission, or 
negligent act in the rendering of services in an amount not less than $5,000,000 per claim 
and $5,000,000 aggregate. Such policy shall be on a claims made basis and shall provide 
coverage for damages and defense costs. The Technology Professional Liability policy 
will also include an insuring agreement for cyber or network security and privacy liability 
insurance, covering financial loss arising out of actual or potential unauthorized access, 
unauthorized use, and a failure to protect confidential information which results in loss or 
misappropriation of such information in both electronic and non-electronic format. Such 
insurance will have a limit of an amount not less than $5,000,000 per claim and $5,000,000 
aggregate. The Contractor shall maintain said liability coverage in place for a three-year 
period after termination of the Contract by way of annual policy renewal, or purchase of 
extended reporting period. 

 
Would ONTC consider lowering the Cyber Policy limit to $1M and the Errors & Omissions 
coverage to $2M? 
 
Answer: ONTC will agree to reduce the insurance limits to the amounts noted above. These 
changes will be reflected in the final agreement. 
 
Respondents are also kindly requested to use Proposal Form 5 – Compliance with Contract 
Documents to outline any proposed changes to the CCDC 4–2023 Supplementary Conditions. 
 
 
Item 2: Addendum No. 06 – Item No. 10 – Proposal Form 1A – Schedule of Prices  
 
Please note that the Excel version of Proposal Form 1A – Schedule of Prices included in 
Addendum No. 06 was missing the gauging item. This item has now been reinstated. 
Respondents are kindly requested to replace the previous Proposal Form 1A from Addendum 
No. 06 with the updated version provided as a separate Excel document, which forms part of 
Addendum No. 07. 
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Please ensure that the updated Proposal Form 1A – Schedule of Prices is fully completed and 
submitted as part of your proposal.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist  
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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